

Faezeh Asadbeigi

Iran



1998asadbeigi@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/faezeasadbeigi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/faezeasadbeigi)

Summary

I'm student at Bu-Ali Sina University, studying Computer Engineering in the field of Artificial Intelligence, ended my Bachelor's degree in Computer Engineering in the Information Technology subbranch from Hamedan University of Technology in 2020.

I have teaching experiences, both in university and institutes.

My fields of interest are Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing, Robotics and Graphic Designing.

Experience



Teaching Assistant

Bu-Ali Sina University

Sep 2022 - Present (2 months +)

Engineering Circuit Analysis



Photojournalist

Bu-Ali Sina University

May 2022 - Present (6 months +)



Robotics & Aerospace Trainer

Mionik

May 2022 - Present (6 months +)



Founder

Soozan Leather

Oct 2020 - Present (2 years 1 month +)



Teaching Assistant

Hamedan University of Technology

Sep 2021 - Present (1 year 2 months +)

Logic Circuits



Teaching Assistant

Hamedan University of Technology

Sep 2021 - Present (1 year 2 months +)

Engineering Circuit Analysis



Graphic Designer

Isofal.com

Jun 2021 - Oct 2022 (1 year 5 months)

Working as a member of designers for Isofal's instagram and web page.



Volunteer Graphic Designer

Koodakancharity

Dec 2019 - Oct 2022 (2 years 11 months)



Graphic Designer

monadchannel.com

Jan 2020 - Jun 2022 (2 years 6 months)

work as one member of designers team.

check the page Aan out.



Content Producer & Graphic Designer

Arseh Institute

Nov 2021 - Mar 2022 (5 months)

Captioning and Editing videos from German to Persian and Content Producing in German language.

Contents include:

Book, Film, Music introduction.

Translating and Captioning cartoons from German to Persian.



Graphic Designer

Evav.ir

Aug 2021 - Nov 2021 (4 months)



Teaching Assistant

Hamedan University of Technology

Feb 2021 - Jun 2021 (5 months)

Logic Circuits



Graphic Designer

Cheyab | چ یاب

Dec 2020 - Apr 2021 (5 months)



Teaching Assistant

Hamedan University of Technology

Sep 2020 - Jan 2021 (5 months)

Logic Circuits

Engineer Mohsen Ahmadvand



Graphic Designer

Raavi Marketing Agency

Jan 2020 - Dec 2020 (1 year)

 **Translator and Content Producer Expert**

MAPNO

Jun 2020 - Aug 2020 (3 months)

 **Teaching Assistant**

Hamedan University of Technology

Feb 2020 - Jun 2020 (5 months)

Logic Circuits

Engineer Mohsen Ahmadvand

 **Teaching Assistant**

Hamedan University of Technology

Feb 2020 - Jun 2020 (5 months)

Engineering Circuit Analysis

Dr. Ehsan GhasemiMoghadam

 **Teaching Assistant**

Hamedan University of Technology

Nov 2019 - Jan 2020 (3 months)

Computer Network

Dr. Reza Mohammadi

 **Teaching Assistant**

Hamedan University of Technology

Nov 2019 - Jan 2020 (3 months)

Engineering Circuit Analysis

Dr. Ehsan GhasemiMoghadam

 **English Teacher**

Kharazmi English Institute

2018 - 2019 (2 years)

 **English Teacher**

Parsa English Institute

May 2016 - 2019 (3 years 8 months)

 **Web Designe and Programming**

MAPNO

2018 - 2018 (1 year)



Teaching Assistant

Hamedan University of Technology

Feb 2017 - Apr 2017 (3 months)

Logic Circuits

Engineer Mohsen Ahmadvand



English Teacher

Persian Gulf Institute

2012 - 2012 (1 year)

Teaching WHiz Kids book series to children.

Education



Bu-Ali Sina University

Master's degree, Computer Engineering/Artificial Intelligence

2020 - 2022



Hamedan University of Technology

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering/Information Technology

2016 - 2020



National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents (Sampad)

High School Diploma, Mathematics and Physics

2012 - 2016

Licenses & Certifications



Certificated for attending Intermediate Robotics Course - Hamedan Observatory



Certificated for attending Advanced Robotics Course - Hamedan' Observatory



Certificated for attending Health-Safety-Environment (HSE) Courses - Hamedan University of Technology



Certificated for attending Entrepreneurship and Familiarity with New Businesses Workshop - Hamedan University of Technology



Certificated for attending 24Steps In Analysis Businesses & Writing Business Plan Workshop - Hamedan University of Technology



Certificated for attending School of Android Programming - Iran Technical & Vocational Training Organization



Certificated for attending Animation and Animating Workshop - University of Applied Science and Technology



Adobe Premiere - Ayeneh Art & Media School مدرسه هنر و رسانه آینه



Natural Language Processing with Classification and Vector Spaces - Coursera



Adobe After Effects - Ayeneh Art & Media School مدرسه هنر و رسانه آینه



Natural Language Processing with Probabilistic Models - Coursera

Skills

Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Illustrator • Photography • Adobe Premiere Pro • After Effects • Natural Language Processing (NLP) • Robotics • Teaching English as a Second Language • Lecturing • Technical Translation

Honors & Awards



Honored for the top rank student in Computer Engineering in Hamedan University of Technology

2018

2nd place in IT Engineering(2018)

4th place in Computer Engineering(2020) among 75 computer students



Accepted in Master's degree at Bu-Ali Sina University(Computer Engineering-Artificial Intelligence subbranch) without entrance exam

Sep 2020